MATERIALS MANAGEMENT
SARASOTA PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
| County Schools 101 Old Venice Road, Osprey, FL 34229
' 041-486-2183 » Fax 941-486-2188

SarasotaCountySchools.net

October 26, 2016

MEMORANDUM

TO: Lori White, Shirley Brown, Caroline Zucker, Jane Goodwin,
Frank Kovach, Bridget Ziegler, Eric Robinson, Mitsi Corcoran
FROM: Carol Lichon, Director of Materials Management

RE: State Legislative Services

In the enclosed binder, you will find information regarding input received from two
workshops where State Legislative Services was the topic. As a result of this
feedback, a survey was solicited from several vendors that had documented
experience with K-12 school districts.

A summary within outlines the vendors that have current contracts that have been
competitively bid that are eligible for our District to cite for use as a ‘piggyback’
option. | have included the dollar amount of each of these contracts as a basis for
this service.

Also enclosed in the binder is the document that was solicited by each of the
school districts indicated and the vendors’ responses.

Once you review and make a choice as to which vendor best fills your needs,
Purchasing will seek to begin the negotiation process.

If you need additional information, please contact me or Mitsi Corcoran.
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